

Telephone: 0800 917 3330

Email: enquiries@nppneurogroup.com

Web: www.nppneurogroup.com

Professional Profile



PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name	Tim Hull		
Position	Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist		
	1		
Address	The George Road Clinic 22 George Road Edgbaston Birmingham B15 IPJ		
Email / Telephone	enquiries@nppneurogroup.com	0800 917 3330	

PROFILE

I am an experienced and high achieving Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist with extensive experience in neuropsychological assessment and rehabilitation. I have expertise in the assessment, treatment and rehabilitation of people with complex and multiple problems. I have extensive experience in medico legal work, having prepared more than 500 neuropsychological reports. I have extensive experience in the use of psychometric assessments and their application in legal contexts.

KEY SKILLS

Medico-Legal Experience

I have prepared over 500 medico-legal neuropsychological reports. These have covered the level of disability caused, suitability for rehabilitation and the determination of mental capacity.

Neuropsychology and Psychological Measurement

I have a specialisation in Clinical Neuropsychological assessment, particularly the assessment of cognitive functioning in difficult and confounded situations. I was involved in test development during my time at the University of Birmingham and as a practitioner I have specialised in Neuropsychology, applying this skill set both in dedicated neuropsychological and in generic settings. For three years I worked part time in the Regional Neurosciences Centre in Birmingham, gaining experience of neuropsychological assessment and treatment. I have experience of applying neuropsychological testing procedures in a wide variety of settings and overall I have carried out more than 1000 neuropsychological assessments.

I was, for seven years, a Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist for the Brain Injury Rehabilitation Trust in Birmingham where I led the clinical team in a residential rehabilitation facility for people with acquired brain injuries. This team took a neurobehavioural approach to the whole of the rehabilitation process and the Trust is a leading provider of services to people who show challenging behaviour and present difficulties in their rehabilitation and require a psychologically led approach. I left to pursue more independent psychological work. This has taken the form of NPP Psychology, which is a newly created psychology component of NPP, a company which provides services in a wide range of neurological areas. I have worked for NPP as an associate for a number of years but have been recruited to develop their neuropsychology services.

Forensic Experience

I have worked in a forensic mental health setting within the NHS full time for over three years and part time in the same setting for five years. This has given me a broad and detailed experience of the legal system and its interactions with mental health mental impairment services, and has helped me to maintain and develop my role as a Registered Forensic Psychologist.

Experience in Psychological Therapy

Since I qualified as a Clinical Psychologist I have been active in delivering psychological therapy. I practise from a primarily cognitive behavioural perspective but also use techniques from other models when appropriate. I have a special interest in applying psychological therapy in residential settings and with people who suffer from cognitive impairments. I have worked with a wide range of clients including those with severe mental illness, problems in their work, marital and physical health problems, and cognitive impairment.

EDUCATION

Professional Qualifications			
2004	Consultant Clinical Psychologist		
2004	Chartered Forensic Psychologist with British Psychological Society		
2003	Accredited by the British Association of Behavioural and Cognitive Psychotherapy as a Cognitive Behavioural Therapist		
2003	Specialist Register for Practitioners in Neuropsychology Full Member of the Division of Forensic Psychology		
1997	Chartered Clinical Psychologist with British Psychological Society		

Academic Qualifications

Year	Awarding Body	Degree
1997	University of Birmingham	Doctorate in Clinical Psychology
1993	University of Birmingham	Doctor of Philosophy (Psychology)
1990	University of Warwick	Master of Science (Cognition, Computing and Psychology)
1989	University of Warwick	Bachelor of Science (Psychology)

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

2016 Onwards	NPP Psychology	Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist, Director
2009 to 2016	Brain Injury Rehabilitation Trust	Consultant Clinical Neuropsychologist
2004 Onwards	Coventry and Warwickshire Partnership NHS Trust	Clinical Psychologist (Adult Services)
2000 to 2009	South Staffordshire Healthcare NHS Trust	Clinical Psychologist (Forensic Services)
1998 to 2000	Wolverhampton Healthcare NHS Trust	Clinical Psychologist (Adult Services)
1997 - 1998	Walsall Community Health NHS Trust	Clinical Psychologist (Adult Services)
1990 - 1994	University of Birmingham	Research Fellow
1998 - 2004	Association of Psychological Therapies	Tutor (also involved in course development)
2001 onwards	University of Birmingham	Honorary Tutor

REFERENCES

Available upon request